



CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 68
Munice, New Mexico
November 7, 1957

New Mexican Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. R. F. Montgomery

Gentlemen:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of November 5, 1957, concerning the filing of Forms C-110 on our Hawk B-3 No. 6-TB, and our Hawk B-4 No. 2-TB.

Attached are the Forms C-110 for each of these wells as you requested.

Our records indicate the Forms C-110 were filed with your office in June of this year for each of these wells showing them located in the Terry Blinbry Pool. We find no evidence of having filed any subsequent C-110's.

Yours very truly,

J. R. Parker
District Superintendent
of Production
Munice District

JRP:ENC

Attach.